



Deactivation Enhancements Senior Task Force (DESTF) WebEx February 11, 2025 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00-1:10)

- 1. Dave Anders and Tyler Arkatin provided a welcome, announcements, and review the Antitrust, Code of Conduct and Public Meetings/Media Participation Guidelines.
- 2. The draft minutes from the October 17, 2024 DESTF meeting were reviewed and approved with 0 objections and 0 abstentions.

Organization (1:10-3:00)

- 3. Michael Herman provided a review of Phase I of the Deactivation Enhancements Senior Task Force and the solution package approved at the MRC/MC.
- 4. Dave Anders reviewed the expanded issue charge scope and current status of Enhancements to Deactivation Rules.
- 5. Dave Anders reviewed the Enhancements to Deactivation Rules Work Plan and gather stakeholder input on next steps.

Issue Tracking: Enhancements to Deactivation Rules

Education (3:00-3:55)

- 6. Michael Herman and Chris Callaghan provided a review of previous DESTF and related stakeholder group education topics and presentations, focused on Grid Enhancing Technologies.
- 7. Clara Summers, Illinois CUB, and Phil Sussler, Maryland OPC, provided some prospective on the updated issue charge.

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due	Materials
			to Secretary	Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
March 11, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	March 3, 2025	March 6, 2025
April 8, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	March 31. 2025	April 3, 2025
May 9, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	May 1, 2025	May 6, 2025
June 10, 2025	1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	WebEx	June 2, 2025	June 5, 2025

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

Author: Tyler Arkatin



Draft Minutes

Attendance

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection	None
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global Inc.	None
Arkatin	Tyler	PJM Interconnection	None
Baker	Casey	GridLab Inc.	None
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
Bruce	Susan	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Соссо	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Connell	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
D'Antonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
de la Mora	Luis	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier
Dolan	Ryan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Dorko	Keri	Monitoring Analytics	None
Dugan	chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Everngam	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fink	Sari	MAREC	None
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Forcum	David	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ford	Adrien	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Franks	Ed	PJM Interconnection	None
Frogg	Darrell	PJM Interconnection	None
Fuller	Pete	Autumn Lane Energy Consulting LLC	None
Gates	Terry	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Gates	Jill	PJM Interconnection	None
Ghosh	Josh	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Gordon	Jon	Advanced Energy United	None
Gorman	Bradley	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Greene	Ben	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Greiner	Gary	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Guntle	Vince	American PowerNet Management, L.P.	End-Use Customer



Draft Minutes

Hallett	Brian	Reliability First	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Heinle	Erik	Vistra	None
Helm	Gary	PJM Interconnection	None
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hough	James	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Isaac	Carlos	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Jardot	Gina	NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier
Khan	Aftab	PJM Interconnection	None
Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
Lafayette	Robin	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Lang-Ree	Claire	NRDC	None
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Other Supplier
Lynch	Jessica	PJM Interconnection	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Marshall- Torres	Emma	Elevate Renewables	Other Supplier
Martin	Amanda	PJM Interconnection	None
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Mathew	Lagy	PJM Interconnection	None
McClure	Emily	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McCorry	Hannah	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania PUC	None
Mihaly	Imola	Cogentrix Virginia Financing Holding Company, LLC	Other Supplier
Mohler	Tina	PJM Interconnection	None
Morelli	Lisa	PJM Interconnection	None
Mroz	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor



Draft Minutes

1	I.		
Oleary	Chris	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Osborn	Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier
Pasupatham	Ram	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Patel	Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Perera	Asanga	PJM Interconnection	None
Phillips	Darlene	PJM Interconnection	None
Poulos	Greg	CAPS	None
Price	Mark	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Pysh	Danya	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Rohrbach	John	Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Rumsey	Amanda	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Rutledge	Craig	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Salaneck	Alexandra	Monitoring Analytics	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scarpignato	David	Calpine	Generation Owner
Scheirer	Alex	Gabel Associates	None
Schoon	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Sillin	John	FERC	None
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Stadelmeyer	Rebecca	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Stanisz	Mark	PJM Interconnection	None
Stefanowicz	Vince	PJM Interconnection	None
Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Summers	Clara	Illinois Citizens Utility Board	End-Use Customer
Sussler	Philip	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Swigonski	Frank	Jupiter Power LLC	Other Supplier
Theodore	Sharon	Electric Power Supply Association	None
Tribulski	Jen	PJM Interconnection	None
Ushijima	Hiroaki	Elwood Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Vanderlaan	William	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Vickers	Justin	Sierra Club	None
Vinnik	Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None
Wehnes	Kathleen	Non-Member	None
Whitehead	Jeff	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Wilson	James	Non-Member	None
Zhang	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None